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ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

#OST ORCE BOX 2088
August 27, 1981 : 608 827-2434

Re: CASE NO. 7284

Mr. T, Calder Ezzell, Jr.,' : ORDER NO.R-6759
Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield ‘

b & Hansley R
Attorneys at Law - Applicant:

Post Office Box 10 o
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 A I Ty
‘ ; Energy Reserves Group, Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two' copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/f£d |
'{COpy of order also sent to:
‘Hobbs OCD X
Artesia oD X

Aztec OCD

dfher
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~ STATE OF NEH MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7284
Order No. 8-6759

AP?LICATIDN OF ERERGY RESERVES
1IGROUP, INC. FOR AN UNORTHODOX
GAS WELL LOCATION, ROOSEVELTY
CDUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

'ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

“This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Auguat 12, 1981.
at Snnta Fe, New Noxieo, bsfore Exariner Daniel S. Nutter. . '

S | B NO!, on this_ “26th day of August; 1981, (B ivlaion
‘_”Diréotor, hnvinq oannidsrad the testimony, the record, end tho
recommendatiaons of the ;xam.net, unu ocxng ruuy UQV:I.BDO in l:nI o

premises, _

rluos:'

o (1) That due pubxic notice having been given as required.
liby law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and thc :
3 subjact matter thersof.

(2) Thlt ths applicant, Enorgy Reserves Grogp, Inc., sooks
approvnl ‘of an unorthodox gas well location for 1ts Millar Well
‘ < 1 located 660 feet from the South line and 660 faet from the
, Hcct 1ine of Section 12, Township 6 South, Range 33 East, NMPN,
to test the Cisco foruntion, Roosevelt County, New Noxieo.‘ y

, (3) That the 5/2 of oaid Section 12 is to be dadicated
to the nail.

‘{lat an orthodox oil well loecation but encountered gas {n the Cioco
end was pluggud back to said formstion.

: orthodox ‘iocation.

(8). Thnt aaid noll ‘was projuctod as an oil well and drillod ,H

(5): That ne offaet oporntor objoctod to thn proposed uns i
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ase No. 7284
Prder No. R-67539

|
t .
f (&) That approval of the subject application will afford
iho applicant the opportunity to produce its Just and equitable
hare of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the sconomic
loss caused by ths drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the f
bugmentation of risk arising fram the drilling of an excessive

humber of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect

_iporrelative rights.
17 IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
(1) That Aa,nnorthodox gas well location for the Cisco

ine and 660 feet from the West line of Section 12, Township 6

,Eillat'ﬂcll‘ﬂo. 1 located at a leht~360;fQot-ftdn'tho‘Sdﬁﬁh'
cuth, Range 33 East, NHPHM, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

Al (2) That the S/2 of said Section 12 shall bs dediceted to
' [the sbove-described well. G o 0 FLm

L (3) That juirisdiotion of this cause is retained for the
ntey aof aun

g TEL L »“{ Rl e s o D NP JNEN E JEPsc-£ DR i
“at ‘Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yesar hetein-
ﬁligaatid. y o :

TATE OF NEW MEXICO
'CONSERVATION DIVISION

Director

rd/

{formation is hereby spproved for the Energy Reserves Group, Inc.

yh furthar orders as the Diviaion may ‘d-.‘n;..neeos;ar‘f’r’.,;_;,_;,‘

, ’;
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STATC OF MEW MEXICO
ENERGY AMND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

12 August 1981

' EXAMINER HEARING
IN THE MATTER OF: | :
Application of Anergy Reserves Group,

Inc., for an unorthodox gas well  CASE
1ocation, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. 7284

“ BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

e 3 oy

. APP ARANCES

'For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padllla, Esq.
‘Division: Legal Counsel to the D1v1slon
State Land Office Bldg ;
‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ; g

)

~ For the Apvlicant: L T Calder Ezzell, Jrd, Esq._

' HINKLE, COX, EATON, corr:nm,
- & HENSLEY . o
600 Hinkle Bldg. ,
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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WILLARD R. GREEN
Direct Examinaﬁibn by Mr. Ezzell 3

Cross‘Examinétibn‘by‘Mt. Nutter 11
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2
- 13 EXHIBITS : ]
- | ,

15 | Applicant Exhibit A, Cross Section and Map g
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fmn. NUTTER: Call next Case 7284.
MR;’PADiLLA: Application of Energy Re-
serves Group, Inc., for an unorthodox gas well lqcation,
" Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
MR. EZZELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm Calder
Eizell, w;th‘ihé“law firim of Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Cdffiéld, 
and Hensley, Roswell, Nﬁw MéxiCO,irepreéehfihg appiicant,’

e o ~I - A & W N

Energy Reserves.

I have one witness, who needs to be

h-v‘:hl‘
b ]

‘sworn.

b
~N

(Witness sworn.)

¥,
"
.

o
&

16 | being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath, ‘

Wt

17 | ‘testified as follows, to-wit:

s A g N A G e e G e s

19 | T  DIRECT EXAMTNATION

i

2| sy n. EozmnL '
E 21 0 Would you state your name and residence:

22 | for the réecord, please?

23 A Willard R. Green, Midland, Texas.

A . @ And what is your occupation and who is

o

&

your employer?
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13

14

4

a i'mlé;geologiéf, éﬁployéd by Energy,
Reserves Group, Inc., as bivisién Exploration Manager, West
rexas”ﬁivision.

[+ Have you appeared before and testified
before the 0il Conservation Division of the State of New
Mexico before?

| A N&, I*hﬁve'not.'

i

a Would“you briefly state your educational

background and field experience?

- A I have a BS degrée”in éeological en-

gineering, a BS dogree in petroleum engineering, both from

Texas AsM; a Master of Arts degree in geology from the Uni-
versity of Texas at Austin.

1 haw
expléfétioh;geolng{»SOme three years experience in the
RooééVélt’Céﬁnty‘area, Eﬁe'most‘receﬁtffﬂfee“Years(‘and ap~
proximatelY'él year55iﬁ;Weét’Tean/Néw'Mekicb;

0 - In'your course of employment with Energy

 Reserves Group have-ybu:béen‘woxking\in’the Roosevelt County;

“New Mexico area?

A Yes, I have.
MR. EzZELL: Mr. Examiner, we would

offer Mr. Green as an expert witness in the field of geology

ive 26 vears experience in petroleum |

‘and petroleum engineering.”

:
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from the west line of Section 12, Township 6 South, Range 33

"Bast.

g i ‘ : Tetiiiy i . A3 : Ui gt Sal
thought we-had a. viahla - 11,grespect, and this’ sedme be

* New Mexico?

data on whlch the prospect was categorlzed as an 011 prospect

- and cross section.

5
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Green is qualified.
o Mr. Green, what does Energy Reserves seek

by its application here?
A We seek permission to produce a Cisco

s well at an unorthodox location,

\Q
o

A
i

“Qr - What is'£hekunor£hodoxelocation?

A 660 feet from the south and 660 feet

o And that is in Roosevelt County?

Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

s

o

At’the time the location was staked'ye'
sesmea to be
the best location to drill the well.

0 ' Is 660 feet from the south and the west

a standard location for an oil prospect in  Roosevelt County,

A Yés;‘ it ';iSQ

0 B ‘Do you have ‘any. geological or englneer;nk

A, . Yes, I have a geologic structure map

This is a structure contour map contoure

o8 e B B el R i S T i ek 9 T e s g e LR T B e i 0TS e B
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Why was the well drilled at that locatiof?




ég o | 1| - | ; | | | 6
g L 2| on thevtopkbf the Granite Wash’fdrmatidn and this is Township
g: 3 6 South, Range 33 East. The arrow points to the well in
4 | question, the Miller No. 1.
S 'As you can sée, it's a structure we call )
6 | in geologic lingo as a granite knob, where we have a thin
7 Pennsjlvan;an section restlng on top of a Gra?lte Wash granit#;
: 4
8 The cross section is sheﬁn by a red line
| -9 and the‘north is on the left side. The well in question, the
R U 191 Miller No. 1, is the well on the righthand. |
.11?’ | ” ‘The first well that Energy Reserves
’v}z, drilled inifhe‘a?ea‘wés'du:eBiedsbe'Nb.f1'at this poiﬁt; and
f? o 13 that is’&pbroximately‘3/4gof a mile to the northwest, and ,
4 ‘that weil wes completed in“0ctbber¢vi§§0,kfrom tﬁé&@:aﬁi%e :
~18-} - section. The Gran ;te-is thefieétshaaiﬁg_pn the croee“5ectiOﬁ,
16 | the pink above is a Grénite Wish section immedlatelyabove, f
17 | ana above that“ie a tremendeﬁs unconforﬁityewith a Cisco
 &i8” carbonate section, which thins as you ‘go up igher ‘on the
g etructhre. E
‘33 o : | | ‘Oh the fienk'dflfhe’étiucfﬁre;td the
. 2i‘_ north Tore sedlmentary sectlon is present and we o= we have :
“:2” 'LIOG feet or so of Fusselman dolom;te, and this Phllllps well, §
ji3 : wh;chels lower, but in our Bledsoe No. 1 we encountered a .| f
tf!:}_ 24‘k .Clsco on’ top of the’ Gran;te Wash ‘and then only granite;, and | E
v - 25 we completed from the Granlte sectlon from the perforatlonS» ;
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that are éhbwn over an inferval of apprbximatéiY'150 feet.
It was ndt a very good well. Itrpotentialed 12‘barréis of
oii and 18 barrels of Waﬁer per day. -
And then the second well we drilled was
“a'north offset, Bledsoe No. 2, and we were’actually'hopiné
" to pick up auwedge of”Fusselman,”bﬁt did not encounter any

Fusselman.

® ® 9 A R e W N

We attempted completion from the Granite

—

Wash -- I mean from the Granite in this well, and we had =~ | -

-
[

 previously cored from the Cisco, through the'unéaﬁfdfﬁity} 

into the Granite, so we wanted to see exactly what kind of

-
N

13 | rock we were encountering. ) |

14 , 7 MR. NUTTER: Now, was that'we11 ﬂ#iiied
me the other well therez . | ol
16  a This well drilled first --

17 | ] e MR. NUTTER: Okay.

| 8 A ~- in October 6f~‘éng' This'one wvas

?i* f "19*‘:7drii1éd’iﬂ‘éarly '81,'compietéd'inFebxuaty:?ﬁifgnd‘—-

20 | | » Q _’ L Now identify fdf?fhe'féCOr& wﬁiéﬁgweils'
2| yourre referring to. | o | o
‘22,1;~: oA The Bledsoe No. 1.

Bl 0 ~ That was drilled in '80. B ' |

 3¢
&

Completed in October of '80.

- 25 | The Bledsoe No. 2 was completed in’
- . . Fa o i p

! PR s .
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1 8
o~ "2 February of 80 from the Cisco lime.
3 0 181. ,
4 A Yeah, '81, excuse me. :
5 MR. NUTTER: The Granite wasn't pro- i
6 | ductive there. “ 1
97 A | Tt was, but wé,é;ectéd to"produceiif
QQ : frcm'thg Cisco first becéuSé the"pfoaﬁétivitY‘ﬁas ﬁiéhér. éb
9 | ﬂand‘éhéh’we’cbred thézéréhife;hére,;ﬁé—:
10 cause we reallzed we had a very unusual accumulation of 011-f
‘ ,11 in the Bledsoe No. 1, it's thefoﬁly Granite *eservoir to\my
n * knowledge in southeast New Mexlco, with the possible excep- g
- 13 tion of some around theiHobbs area, but certainly none thereil E
C 4 | in Roosevelt County. | L ' i_ ‘ 7
5| | And we found the Granite €6 be highiy
16 fractured and -- in'tﬁis'well from the’céré:’Severél ffac~’,' - é
17 tures filled with shaie, bﬁﬁrwé“specﬁlatéd théh*ﬁhét'thht L
{8 was the-héture,iﬁ'théf well.
1) L o . And we dia test 18 b"ar'r‘el‘s' of oila
20 - dayy, durlng testing, but: we. went back and made a more pro- ' ‘
. (Ei?  ductive well from the” Clsco. \We set a retrlevable hridge é
; 5
?2' "plug between the two so that we can produce from the Granltelr igw
>23 ‘Lsometlme at a future date. §
iﬁ?‘ 'v » : At that po;nt we theorlzed that if we :
‘i”}f : »zsjf,fgéighigher,Qgi;he Structu§é3 which we knew was in a south-




5 2 easterly direction, that perhaﬁs the Graﬂitekwouid»be more
3 | highly fractured and we would then penetrate a better reserr
4 voir. | ;
5] ' S0 with that idea in mind, :we located ‘
6 | the &iiier No. 1 at the 660 from south and west line‘Locatios‘
7 | in Section 12. | - | é‘
-'3‘ | | 'Whenswe drilled”it,‘tﬁoﬁéh,-whéh we E
9 drilied‘it; thoﬁgh we found a different Precamhrian'formatidgs» é
10 Wb found a quartsxte rather than a granlte and we had ‘no < '?
11 “shows in it at all Wle did have some very good porosity in ’ %l
12 A-the lower part of the Cisco section right above the Granlte,’“ :
1~y - 13‘ Wash and we completed from the ClSCO and it potentlaled for ;
| 114‘ 12.7 million cubic feet per day on an open flow test. | g'
g e g BRIREE so'=-y—-~‘héz‘e‘f'testified"t;i‘it_‘i:in' seekiﬁa |

-16 the hlgh for the Granite Wash_you located at a legal oil

17 "Jocation that might encounter the Precambrlan Granite and it

] 18| aid encounter the Cisco ‘well that you testlfledfPOtentlaleah‘
19 | for 12.7 million a day?

20| a Right.
Zlf» S o Who are the offset o@eretors“in this
22 | area? Speéifiéally we are talking a'WEIl'inithe sbdthﬁést"

'f23, quarter of the southwest quarter of 12 in 11, 14 ana,13.

24 | Who are the " offset oPerators7 : : BRI ‘“\)3
v ”2> | N : A | Energy Reserve has’ 1eases on all of that

"]WW;‘MQ""“"Q" bl
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21
22
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'map‘tha£ wa

o | So there were no other offset operators
tc contact and question about any objections for the approval
of £ﬁis unorthodOX‘locétion?b |

A " At the time there was another operator‘
which we did contact. |

o And who was that?

A B Iﬁ’WSs Thfééﬁdld;ﬁéVéiopmeit;

0 And what is £heir current status?

A They do not dwn\a‘léase*on'that:atkthis~l

time.
Q0 All right. By‘vitfné'OE expifatibn?
A Right.
‘o DiafYou?ﬁféﬁéfeftﬁé'éfaéswséctibhiéna

ve marked as Exhibit A?

LY
N

‘Yes, I did.

MR. EZZELL: May it please -the Examiner, |-

~we'd like to enter Exhibit A.

'MR. NUTTER: Exhibit A will be admitted
finVéVidéhée. f?

'g All right. In your opinion will the

approval of this unorthodox location be in the interest of .

conservation and the prevention of waste and protection of -

correlative rights?

e S A,

AR i Rl
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40 acres’dedicated to it and that was on one lease. And then

- been communitized to
' ‘half to the well as a gas well?
‘that the name 6f the well is now the Miller Com ¥~

‘cuted the communitization agreement.

A Yes, it will.
'MR. EZZELL: I have no further questions

at this time.

| CROSS EXAMTﬁAmION
BY MR. NUTTER:

0. Mr. Green, is the southwest quarter of
the sduthWeél quartef of Section 1é‘a common lease Wiihfthe
remainder of the south half of 'seci:i'cn"‘iz?

| A Né.wit‘s n6t.

1} So when yéﬁ'projected the well you had
there is a difference of dﬁﬁeréﬁip'inﬂﬁhé southlhalf. H@s’it

A, Yes, it has.

2 And you propose to dedicate the south

A Yes.

MR. EZZELL:"Weshiﬁdﬂﬁrqhaﬁly‘indiéaté

MR. NUTTER: Miller Com,

MR. EZZELtZ"-—‘No. 1, since they exe-

e e b ot st 7 o

MR. NUTTER: Fine.
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15
16
17
18
19

21
22

&

to how that oil got in there? Is it a bleedoff from the

‘ Fﬁsselman oYy -

Field is'just’ﬁo the north here in Section, primarily Section

‘other wells operated by Enserch dnd Phillips are higher and

‘I think could contribute some o0il, in that the -- the shale
'in the fractures in this pool is a very rich oil source rock,

‘ahd'we haa it”anélyzed and could well have prodiced the oil

12
Q ' This is,Kiﬁd of interesting, Mr. Green,

this production in the Granite. Do you have any theories as

A I think so. The South Peterson Fusselman

1; aﬁd -
:Q' And strubﬁuraliy'lower, is it?
A Structurally lowér, and it is, of conrsé;
a cOmﬁiﬁéfidn'trap,*BUt'briﬁarily»Strétigraphic trﬁnééﬁiOn
trap,. as fhié §a545howh. | |
‘\ fTﬁis’particﬁlax well was~t90‘10W!énd

water-bearing for the Fusselman.. That is this one. The

more oil productive and it's my opinion that the oil in the
Fusselman reservéir probably migrated across the unconf@vmity
through fracture porosity inté the Granite.

‘There‘iS”&ﬁoﬁhéf”pOssiBility,'tob; that |

in place ‘in'the Granite.

0 From the ==

A . . From that shale that's in the fractures.

e G EER AL e A3 R aE
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22

P B

form an impermeable barrier on the top of the Granite there,

or the fractures in the Granite?

~ covered from the Cisco down into the Granite, the Granite waslf

T see dark areas marked on the‘tWo’middle'weils on your‘Crosﬂ

13
Now, those are two theories, They may
be both right or maybe only one.

0. Okay. Well now,does the Granite Wash

A It would =
o Or,ié*it:a vertical fracture —--

A : ‘rv'uﬁless —r'ydﬁ knaﬁ*in our core, which

did not appear to be fractured, and it was aboutis*féet‘thick

and consisted primarily of réd éﬁélé,Wi%hfffagmehtS'of qga¢tz
and felaspar'fd'make $t~a cbnglomeraté in ééme‘ﬁlaces;~' .
0 Now'rlmSpécﬁiéting‘in'my miﬁd’bn %ﬂe
bQéSiS{iiEy5Gf this‘CiSCQ;gas‘wellcbéing*aﬁgasVcap;to_fhe
Gféﬁite“éil‘produgtioﬁ. o Is theré“any“pOSSiBiiity’bf‘that? 
A ‘r,fealfly"dan--zi tnirik so.. VI"th"ihk they

are separate reservoirs.

0. " With the Granite Wash being impermeable?|

% Uh-huh.
0 | v%erﬁfééily‘woﬁla‘sépéfate@theiGiaﬁiﬁe4>H
0il field from the Ciscéjga{‘s f;;eid., | »' |
’ A Right.

0 Now, are these other wells that »- now

L&




1 14
~ 2 | section. Are those perforated areas,fthoee:black‘eﬁoﬁé"ﬁp
3| there? |
4 A That's porosity from logs on the right
5 side of the well column. Just log porosity. o
_ 5 '+ Those black spots ‘are?
7 A ' Rxght. The actual perforations are
8 shown on the other Siae‘aha‘you'may not be able to see them,,
B ?9 | put they are open'boxes;and where it'sjuét’l’foot'perfooeteé }
10 ‘it's shown as a stfaiﬁht‘line. It's all on the left side
i of the column. | |
B | 0 And there's no perforations in the Cisco
-~ 13 there. | | :
ItE | A Right.
15 | | V_ j e It;s allein'theéeréﬂiﬂe;:,m
16 A Yes.
‘ : 4
n | o Okay'.
B ST MR. NUTTER: Are there any further
19 éugstions of Mr. Greeh? He mey’be excused. o |
2 | Do yOu‘haVe anythlng ‘further, Mr Ezzellk'
n | QR. EZZELL: No, sxr.k
22 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
23 théy‘Wlsh to offer in Case Number 72849 | 7 |
. 24 | ’ We'll take the case “under adVLSement
ﬁf/ LS (Hearlng concluded. )

aﬂ*ﬁ%an
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CERTIFICATE

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il ConserVar”;
tion Division was repor+ed by me; - that the said ‘transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

2

3

4

§ I, SALLY W. BQYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
6

7

8

9

.,hY ne ‘to ‘the best of iy ablllty.

o do hereby certify that 1he foregomg Is
a complete record of the' ‘proceedings in:

nl | " the Examiner hearing of Case No. M
7. | -hecrdbyme on ﬂi& 19‘ .

— ) Examiner

Oil Conservation Division
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- Energy Reserves,

MR. NUTTER: Call next Case 7284.
MR. PADILIA: Application of Energy Re-

serves . Group, Ina., tor"an unorthodox gas well location,

' Roosevelt County, New Maxico.

MR. EZZELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm Caldexr

Exzell, with the law fim of Hinkle, Cox, Baton, Coffield,’

and Hensley, Roswell, New Mexico, representing applicant,

I have one wj.tneﬁ‘, who needs to be

(Witness sworn.)

Dl

WILLARD R. GREEN

be:l.ng called as a vitness and be:l.ng &uly mrn upon his oath,

toat.itied as fonm, to-wit:

1)
A

" DIRECT EAAMINATION

BY MR. EZZELL:

0 »}'muldyousutoyoutammdmm

: "irfo: the t.co:d, pmu?

‘A Y " willard R. Grun, !ﬁdhad, Texas.

o Andwhat 1lyouroccuputionandwhois

e fe L g «w&%&) rbenami&%%!ﬁaﬂ

SR S IS
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"uckico'béfo:e?;
f hacquonnd and field experience?

: gineering, a BS dagroe in petroleum enginnaring, both from

T Qjﬁﬁpléraéion geology;- some thfee'yaars experience in the

"Rooaeveiﬁ ccuntyfsrea;réhc most reccnt,thxco years, and ap~

, Ntw;uaiiac a:qdff”“'

' offer Mx. Green as an expert witness in the field of geclogy

| and petrolesum engineeriny,

4
A  I'ma geologist, emyl&ycd hy‘énorgy
Reserves Group, Inc., as Division Exploration Manager, West

Texas Division. |
B ) . Have you appeared before and teastified

before the 0il Conservation Division of the State of New

A : _‘ No, X havé not.

0 Would you briefly gtate your educationnl
A B have a BS degree in qoologlcal en-.

Texas A&n; a Hn:tar of Arts degree in geology from the Uni-

versity of Texas at Austin, Sl =

‘I'have 26 yeatrs sapesisnce in petr

proximately 21‘yigéc;in W?st'Téxas/Newfﬁqxieo,

o H“:n‘your‘éourse of employment with Energy|

~ Reserves Group have you been working'in the Roosevelt County,|

A o  Yes, I have.
'MR. BEZELL: Mi. E:unin-r, we would

patvoleum

DR R Y PPy S T .;y“,ﬂ,@“ma“%ﬁ‘é >

o
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_ gu wall at an unorthodox location.

" from the west line of Section 12, Township 6 South, Range 33

. :and cross section.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Green is qualified.
Q Mr. Green, what does Energy Reserves seek

by its application here?
a We seek pemissibn to produce a Cisco

Q  What is the unorthodex location?
A 660 feer frbmfﬁhe'igﬁﬁh:ﬁndiséo feet

badel East.

m 0 And that is in Rooaevnit COunty?

n A . Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Eaad ¢ Why wis the well drilled at that locatiog?
M A ’ At'th’e‘ time the l‘ocat‘ionj'was staked we |

15 | thought we had a viable oil prospect and thisiseémed to be

16 | tne best location ta arill the well. |

7 [ = Is 660 feet from the south and the west
13 ‘a standard location ‘for an oil prospeot in: nooscvelt County, -
20 | A : Yes, it is.

2 o i | ‘Do you have any geological or eng

“data on which the #roapect was categoxiaed as an oil prospect\
A - Yes, I have a geologic structure map ' :

“This is a structure contour map contou:T




1 6
2 | on the top of the Granite Wash formation and this is Township
3 | 6 south, Range 33A Baot. The arrow points to the well in
4 question, the Hﬂ.lcr No. 1. A ‘
S As you can see, 1£'s a structure we qall
6| in goologic nngo an o granite knob, where we have a thin
7 Ponnnyl.vanian mtion resting on top of a Gn.nita Wnsh grmiﬁ.~
s \\ The cross section 18 shown by a red line
| rgi 7 and the north is on '\t@e left side. 'l‘heveir}.-fin question, the
10 | Millero. 1, th the well on the righthand. H
":Vni’ " The first well' that Bnargy Renervos
. - 12 drilled in the area was our Bledsoe No. 1 ai: this point., and
T B that is approximately 3/4 of a mile to. m northwest, and
" that well was completed in October, 1980, from the @ranite -l
lS ‘ mtion.» The Grsn:l.ee is the red shading on;the v;:toss sectieurj
1‘ S The p:lnk above is a Granite wash sectﬁm imediate ly ahovu.
17 a.nd above that is a t.remendous unconformity with a cj.sco "\.;‘ : |
',”%ij oarbonate seotioa, which thins as you go up hi.ghor on tho S
19 R ORI i SIS SN ;‘,\\
| ' onthenankofmmmtuntothci h¥
:212‘, . north more ntary _section is present &hd ve -- we M
' 22 100 feet or so of fusselman dolomite, and this Phillips :
23 “.which 1- lower, m !.n our Bledsoe No. 1 ve ‘sncountered. & “J P
: 24 ciseo on top of. the Granite Wa.sh and then only granite, and »
b | 25 - we completed fxom the Qunite- soction fmn the perforations |

7
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that are shown over an interval of a@ptoiimateiy 150 feét.
It ’Q&s not a very good well, It potentialed 12 barrels of
oil and 18 barrels of water per Gay. H |
| And then the secoad well we drilled was

a uo:th offset, Bledsoe No. 2, and we were actnally hoping
. to pick up a wedgc of Fusselman. but did not encounter any

| Fusselman.

. We attempted completion from the Granit:e

th -= I mean fran the Gaanite in this wall and we had

10

1nm | préviously cored from the ciaco, through the ‘unconfomity,

{’4:12'“ v-,‘,":into the Granite, 80 we wanted to see exactly what Kind Gf

v 13 rock we were enconntering. v
A MR. NUTTER: Now, was that well drilled
15 F;..prior to the time the other wex.n.mere? ;

'S A Thia well drilled firat T T
17 MR. mn: ‘Okay‘. = : \

A - in*detober “of 'go. »'his' one was -
.4 \,' drilled in early '81, conpleted in Febrnary '31 and -- k

- 20 @  Now identify for the record which we:u.s
21 "’you re referrinq to. ' ) .
,’1222” | A ‘The ﬁledsoe No. 1. fi J ’
B ¢ That vas drilled in 80,

24 * A comp;eted : in Octobe:_ of "8‘0. 

kS " The Bledsoce No. 2 was completed in

5

b
£
g
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/?fday, during testing, but we went back and nade a more pro%

‘i} acnntimo at a futuxe date.

February of '80 from the Cisco iimefb

0} 181,
A ~“Yeah, ‘81;’excuse'me.
MR. NUTTER: The Granite wasn't pro-

. ductive there.

A It was, but we elected to produce it

fram the Cisco tirst because the proddétiﬁify was higher.

" and when ‘we cored the Granite here, be-

cause we realiiéd we had a very unusual accﬁhulaticn of oli

| in the Bledsoe No. 1. it's the-ohly Gfanite reservoir to my

knawledge in southeast New Mexico; wiﬁh the possible axcep-'

tion of some atound the Hobbs area, but curtainly none thete_’

in Roosevalt County .

fractured and ==~ in th&s well from the core; several frac-i

tures filled with shale, but we speculated then that that \» :

“iwas the nature’ in thst well.
And we did test: 18 barrels of oll a

.._....‘.....,.»_d*
RIS '.;,A.

dnctive well frbn tha Cisco. ‘We set a retrievable bridge §

At that point we theatized that if we

qoe higher on the at:ucture, which we knﬁw was in a south- . \

7 And we found tke»ﬂfaniﬁe to he highly .
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"highly fractured and we would then penetrate a better reser

‘voir.

"“the Miller No. 1 at the 660 from south and west: line location

".in Section 12.

v @ 9 v A W N

drilled it, though, ve found a different Precambrian fomuont.
We found a quarts:lte ra.tber than a granite and we had no |
‘shows_.:ln it at all. We did have some very good'poros,ity :I.n" .
" the 'ldw'er part of the é":l‘sco"se‘ctiot)x fi‘ght above the Granite
‘Wash and we completed from .the C:lsco and it potentialed for

4 12,7 million cubic teet per dayt on an open ﬂw test.

’the high for the Granite Wash you located at. a 1egal on

V ;locat:lon that might encounter the Precambrian Granite and 1t

 for 12 7 million a day?

' area? Specifically we are talking a mil :I.n the southwest

:qua:ter of the southvut quarter of 12 in 11, 14 and’ 13.

9

easterly direction, that perhaps the Granite would be more

So with that idea in mind, we located

'h’hen we drilled it, though, when we

U So you have testiﬁ.ed th’at in seeking
did encounter the Cisco well that you. testiﬂed potentialed
A Right.

[+ IR Who are the ‘o‘ffae"toperatots in this

Who are the offset operators?

A Energy Reserve has leases on all of that

R B R i e 1T R e 28 i - H R TR SRR T o, .
g { et B R e Sl R D L o N e 10 O G e e L S snd B s B e
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| .which we aia contact.,

14
1S

17
18

we'd J.ike to enter xxhiblt A.

‘approval of this unorthodox 1ocation be in the 1ntarest of

‘eonservation and ‘the prevention of waste and protection of

o So there were no other offaet operators
to contact and question about any objections for the approval
of thi§ unorthodéx location?

A At the time there was another opéf#to:

“ g  and who was that? |
It was Threshold Development.

And‘ﬁhat'is thair;currept statns?

» o

k Theyfdofnbt own a lease on that atvthiﬁ
e All right. By virtue of expiration?
A Right. |
e ”bid”?du prepare”éhb“dfcégjééétiéﬁ and -
nap that we've: narkod as Exhibit A?

N Yea, 1 4aid. o
azzzm:', ”nsy‘?it‘pmu the Examiner,

MR, mxmn- Exhibit A will be admitted

in evidence.

o ALl right. In'your'oéinién 'wu}rm

‘~co:relat1ve rights? o ' ‘ j

S e Dy B e L et s e

o G B A

S
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at thisktimc.

BY MR,

NUTTER:

h

MR. EZZELL:

Yes, it will.

I have no further questions

CROSS EXAMINATION

Mr. Gxeen, is the: aouthnaat quarter of -

th‘ southwest qnarter of Section 12 a eamlcn lease with the

':cmainaez of the south half of Section 127

40 acres da&icatpd to it and that vas on one lease.

A

0

A

¢

" half to the well as & gz

A

“No,

' there is a difference of ownership in the south half.

'Yeg,;it has.

it?s*not.

'So when you projected the well you had

‘And then

Has it

been cdmmﬁnitizédftoAforﬁ:& 320-acre ﬁﬁit,ﬁéhéﬁ?

And you propose to dedicate the south

well?
Yes.

MR, EZZELL:

We should ptobably 1nd1cat¢

that the name et tho well 1is naw the niller COm pose

3

MR, nuwwﬁa:

MR, BZZBLL:

" 'MR. NUTTER:

:nilxeeran.

t
- Nﬂ. 1, sinoe they exe~

" outed the commnniti:ation agreement.

Fine". . o
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. 1 12
- 2 o This is kind of interesting, Mr. Grecn,; |
3 this production in the Granite.v Do you have any th.oriel as
4 | to how that oil got in there? Is it a bleedoff from the
5 | russeilman or ~- | |
.6 A I think so. mmnmmmﬁ
7 | ri6ld is just to the north herﬂ in Section, prinariiy Section |
8| 1, ana — 4‘
9 0 = | And stmcturally lmr, is- it? |
10 | | A i Structurally lower, and it is, of course,
1 a combination trap, ‘but primarily stratigrapbio truncation
12 Vtrap, as this has shown
= ‘» 13 \ This particular weli was too low and
4 _ water-bearing ‘for the Fusselman That is this one. The
15 _,ot.hor mlls oporated by Enserch and Phiiiips are higher and
15,_ more oil productive and it's my opinion that the oil in tha
17 Fusselman reservoir probably migrated ac’ro’s’s the unoonfomi_ty N
18 | through fracture porosity into the Granite. | »
19 A " There is another posoibiiity, too, that
2 | 1 tnink could oontribite some oil, in that the — the shale
21 | in the fractures in this p‘ool‘is a veryﬁrioh' oil source rock; :
| ,2»2, and we had it analyzod ‘and could well’ ‘have produoed the oil"
23| in place’ An the Grnnite. P
e 3 2'4 0 : From th »
- -2 | A From that shale me's in the fractures.




1 | 13
- o ,
o 2 Now, those are two theories. They may
3 | be both right or maybe only one. |
4 0 Okay. Well now,does the Granite Wash
5 form an impermnablc barrier on the top of the Graktte there,
6| or the fractures in the Granite? | '
7 A It ‘would -
8 e or is it a vertical fracture —-
” 5‘  AL' s Y ol unless == von knaw!in our core, wbich
0 coveréd from the Cisco down into the Granite, the Granite uhnh
n ~ did not appear to be fractured, and it was about 8 feet thick
172  and ‘consisted primarily of red shale with fragments of quart: |
o B and faldspar to make it a conglomerate 1n some places. ' |
'i4t. o o Now I'm speculating in my mind on the l%
‘iS‘ ;,poasibiliﬁy”c tRis Cisco gas well ‘being a gas cap to the S
"15; Granite oil production.‘ Is there any posaihility of that? 1 w:r,.:,i_g
7 A . I Yeally den't think so. I think ‘they 1 -
18 "a:a¥saparate reharvbirs.u ‘
‘® | g vith the Granite Wash being impermeable?|
20 A th-hun. | '
2 o Vartically would separate ‘the Granits
22| oil field from the Cisco gas field.
‘ ¢3 A ' Right.
i % 3 | ; ‘Now, are these other vnilsAthat'r— nov |
~ 25 I aaa dark areas markad on the two middle wells on fourcfciﬂ'




1 14
a 2 section. Are those pe‘rfdr’atad ‘areaa-, those iyléck ‘s“pbts up
3 there?
4 A That's porosity from logs on the right
5 side of the well column. Just log porosity.
6 o Those black spots are?
7 A  Right . The actual perforations are
}8“ - lhown on the othor side and you may not be able to see them,
‘ 9 *but i:hey are open boaas and where it's -.::‘- \ -fo0 perforatpd
19 it's shown as a striight line, J’t 8 all on the left si&a ‘
M | o¢ the column. | -
‘ 1‘2  . | Q - And theré'sho'?é{i‘fdfdtio:id in the cisoo '
~  ‘ B | there. | o
" " A Right.
15 Q | it's all in tho Grsnita,
16 A Yes,
b 0 Okay . L
' 18,; ; R s MR, NUTTER:’ Are thereany further
19 | qm:tions of Mr, Gmn? He may be excuad. |
2 . . Do you have anytning £uxther, Mr. Bzzalmf i
2 | ‘  'MR. E2ZBLL: No, sir. | |
2 | ‘MR. NUTTER: . Does anyone have anything
2| thay wish to offer ih Case Number 72847
. u . We'll take the ca:e under advisement.-: '
) =, 25 ‘(Hearing concluded;) \
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3 CERTIFICATE
4
S I, SALLY W. BQYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
_6* the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the oil Con:ervv-
7_ tion Division was 'regoré;a by me; that the said transcript
8 isa full, tm, and correct record of the hearing, v"prepfaréd |
9| by me to the best of my ability.
10 |
11
i ‘
13
4
S35 o -t do hereby ceriify ihal the foregoing s
’ e st s
heard by m on?‘“' ") e N°-1.92%‘_,i€
17 g ° ' . -
18
ol
20
21
2
23 ;
g
25
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Docket No. 25-81

Dockets Nos. 26-81 and 27-81 are tentntlvely set for Auguct 26 and September 9, 1981, Applications Ear.
hesring must be filed at lcnat 22 days in advance of hearing date. ;

DOCKET EXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY ~ AUGUST 12, 1981

9 AM, - OIL CONSEKVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE,ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFYCE BULILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The folloving cases will be heard before Daniel S, Nucter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alt?rnate Exaniner:

ALLOWABLE:

'CASE:75i9:

CASE 73720:

CASE '7129:

CASE 7169:

CASE 7321:

cAsE 7322:

CASE 7323:

”Applxcntxon ‘of ‘K

. Applxcatxon oE;Colennn 0il s Css, Inc. for dounhqle counxnzl;ng aud a non—-:andard gau prora o

(1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for September, 1981, from fifteea prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Conlideration of the altowable production of gas for September, 1981, for four ptorated
'pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

Applicatxon ‘of Con:oltdated o116 Cas, Inc. for six 160~acre Hesay”rde proratlon unxt:, Sen Juan

County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-‘tyled cduse, secks a proval of six’ non-stahdard pas
proration Units ia the Rlanco Mesaverde Pool, ‘said units to comprise the Nwlk and SW/4 of Section
18, and the SW/4 and SE/4 of Section 7, both in Township 31 North, Range’ 12 West, and the NE/% and '

_ SE/4 of Section 3, Tounuhxp 31 North, Range 13 Vest, each unit to be dedxcated to an exxazent vell

nlready dtllled chereon.

Applx txon of Harvey E. Yates Coapany for a waterflood pro;ect, Eddy Coun £y, New Hex;co.
Applicnnt, in the above's:yled cause, seeks authority to institute n waterflood bto;ect by the -
injection of water into the Cisco=-Canyon’ formation thru one well' located ‘in” the ‘NW/4 NE/4 of
Section 13, Township 18 South, Pange 28 East, Travxs—Upper Pennsylvan;an Pool.

(Readvertised)

lorntion COmpany for compulsory poolxng, San Juan County, New Hextco.;
Appl:cant, in'the above-styled -cause, seeks an’ ‘otder pooling all m éral xnterests ‘in’ the Dakota
formation underlyxng the N/2 of Section 28, Township 28 North, Range, 8 West, to be dedicated to
a well to be drilled at a standard’ locatxon ‘the: ..~ Aldo to be éonsidered’ wxll be the: cost of
drzllxng and’ conpletxng said “well and the allocatx n of the cost thereof as well as actual
cperlting costs and charges’ for supervision, desxgn, ion of avpl;cant as operator of the well,
And a charge for risk involved in drzll:ng said well. : . 2

(Readvertxted)

Applzcation of Koc Explorltxon Complny for compullory pooling, San Juan County, New ngxco.:,i

'Applicnnt, 1n th above-ptyled cause, seeks ‘an o:der pool;ng all mtneral 1nterests 1n hg akota

opérating costs and chargea for aupervisxon, desxgnatxon of nppl;cant as operator of the well,

‘and & chlrge for risk involved in drzllxng said ucll.

Applxcnttcn 6E Enserch Bxplorltlon, Inc. for “special pool rulel,, cosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicnnc. in'the nbovt-s:yled cause, seeks the pronulgntxon ‘of ‘sp ] pool tiles for t| e
Peterson-xi-szllxppxan Pool 1nc1udxng provisions for BO-ncre spacing units and special siell loca—
tion requirements.

unit, San Juan 4oungy. New ngi; Appltcant.*in the above-lc'led cau eeks approval for the

Abplicant further ‘seeks approval of a 160<acre non-standard Bi:xn‘nnkotl proration unit compri:zng
the NE/4 of said Section 24. .

Town hip 15 South, Range 27 Ellt, to be dedlccted )
a standard lccatic on. “Also. to be considered Wi’ be ‘the cost of ,
ssid well and the all on of the cost thereof as well asp actual’ operlting costs and ‘charges
for cuperv;-ion. Als9"to be considered will ‘be’ the denxzn‘t;on of applxctn: as operator of the
vell and a charge for risk involved in drxllxng said well,

B/2 of: sgccxon 32;“
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Examiner Hearing ~ Wednesday = August 12, 1981 Docket No. 25-81

CASE“f2§6° (Continued from July 2, 1981, Examiner Mearing)
Applicutlon of Energy Recerve. Group. Inc, for an unorthodox gn- well location, Roosevelt Countv.
New Mexico. - Applicant; -in the nbove-ntyled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox Cisco loca-

tion of its Miller Well No. 1 located 660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 12, Town~
- ship 6 South, Range 33 East, the S/2 of said Section 12 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 7324: Appl;catxon of Benson-Montin-Creer Drilling Corporation for & non-ltlndnrd gas prorntion unit.
San Juan County, New Mexico. Appltcant, in the above~-styled cause, seeks ‘approval of a 240,01~
acre non-standard proration unit comprising the N/2 of Section 31, Township 32 North, Range 13
West, Ute Dome-Dakota Pool, to be dedicated to & well drilled at'a standard location thereon.

CASE 7325:  Application of Ben:on-ﬂontiu-creet Dtxllxng Corporation for conpultory poo iag, Rxo Arriba County,
New Mexico. “pplxcant, in the above—style ciuse;, seéks an arder pooling all mineral interests

in the West Puerto’ Chxquxto-uancoa 0il Pe ~rl.yiug Section 32, Tounship 26 North, Range 1

be driiled at a standard location thereon. 'Alao to be con-

ng and: comple:xng said well and the allo ion of the cosc

osts and Lhnrgec for lupetvxl{

drillxng laid uell. Applxcant’futt eriseeks prov;-xon for ‘the re-allocatxon of atl costa and
:charges, ‘and Teévenues, to the Canada Ojitos: Unit in accordance with the unit “agreement, should

the aforesaid’ pooled ‘lands be comnitted to said onit.

CASE'7326: Applxcatxon of Tenneco OxlﬂConpany for the anendment of vaxsxon Order No.: R—4157-C Eddy COunty.
New Héxxco. g 3 b ed cause, seeks the amendment of Division Order No.
R-4157-C by. | and proration units in: the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas

; pa
Poo1 with a provision for 1nfxll drxllxng of a second well on each 640-acre ‘spacing unxt.

CASE 7327: App_xcat;on ‘of John E.’ Schalk Eor desx tion of a txght foruatxon, Rio Arr;ba 60unty, New '
-Mexico Applxcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks . the desxgnntxon of:the Me-averde forma:1on
underl ng‘Townsth 25. North, Range 3 West, contaxnxng '23,040 acres, more or less, as a2 t1ght
formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Polxcy ‘Act ‘and 18 CFR Sectxon 271.701-705.

CASE 7328: In the matter of the: helrtng called by the 01" conservat:on va;azon on its own mocxon for an
ordet creatlng and extending certain ‘pools’in Chuves, Eddy, Lea; and Roo-evelt Countzes, New

Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, cl;ss;fned a8 a gas’ pool for Strdua
! and designated as: the North Burton Flat-Strawn Gas Pool. The dxacovery well: is Southl
4 ) - “Company Cit “Federal ¢om well No. 1 lodated 'in Unit & of- Sectxon 5, Township Z0 “S6uth,” Range

* 28 East; NMPM, Said pool would' co&prlse.

§
;
f
'
i
{
i
H
{
i
i
i
i
3
|1
g
w
H
b

TOWNSHEP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NuPM
Section 5: N/Z _ b4

“(b) CREATE a new pool;xn Chaves County, New Hextco, clals Led as an oil’ pool for San Andres .
production and desgianted as the Elkins-Sau Andres Pool. The discovery well is Tom L. Ingram e
Pogo State Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 16, Tbunchxp 7 South, Range 28 Fast, NMPM. ;
Said pool would cowprzse.

E
o
ok

H
1

TW'NSHIP 7 SOU‘I'I"IJ RANCE 28 EAST NMPM ‘s
Section 16: SE/4 N :

i o (c) CREATE a new pool dn Eddy County, Nev Hexxco, clansxfted as an oxl pool for: Bone Sprtng
L ‘ nd- de-xgnated as the Indian Flats-Bone Sprisg Pool: . The diacovety well ‘is Gulf 0il
& COrpota ion Eddy C State Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 2, Tounshxp ‘22 South, Range 28

: ‘ s ‘ o East, NHPM. Said pool would conprxlc

TOHNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
_ Bection 2: . SEJ& KW/G .

A ' ncw pool in Eddy County. Nev Hexxco, classified as a gas ‘pool £or Strcun production
and dadxgn 'ed a8 the West Indian Flatt-Straun Gas Pool. The dx:covery well is Perry R. Bass
Big Eddy’ Unit Well No. 64 located in Unit N of SQctxon '3, Township 21 South, Range 28 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, M
Section 33: §S/2
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(k) - EXTEND the Burton Fllt—Horrow Gu Pool in Eddy County, Nev Mexxco, to include” therem.

Docket No. 25-81

{e) CR!:A'I'! ‘'new pool in €ddy Cointy, New ﬂexico, cuul!ied n a.gas pool for woltemp produc-
tion and du{gnated as the East Lake McMillan-Wolfcamp Cas Pool. The discovery well is Gulf 0il

_ Corporation Lake McMillan Federal Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 30, Township 19

South, Range 27 Easc, NMPM., Said pool would comprise:

TTOWNSHIP 19 SOUTHLWG! 27 !AS'I', NMPM
Section 30: E/2

' (f) EXTEND the Antelope Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Les County, New Mexico, to include thefein:

TOMNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE
Section 27: N/2
(g) EXTEND the Bs’!&‘iﬁge Canyeﬁ-nofrw Gas Pool in Eddy Coﬁniy. New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP - 2(0 SOUTHL RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: E/Z

(h) EXTEND ‘the Baum-Upper ‘P'ennsylvinianfi’obl' in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

. TWNSHIP 14 SOUTH RANGE 33 EAST,
Section 8: SW/4
Section 17- NW/4

(1) mr-:un ‘the North Berry-b!orrow Cas Pool in Lel %um:y, Neu Mexico, to mclude therem

 TOWMSHIP 21 SOUTH . RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Sec’t;o’n‘i: Lots 11, 12, 13, '14, and

sw/4

(j) EXTEND the Bunker Hill-Penrose Pool in Eddy County, New Mexito, to include therein:

TOWNSHEP 16 SOUTH. RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: SE/4 SE/4
Section 24: WW/4 NW/& ) o

N

: TOHNSHIP 21
bectton 29: -
Section 32:

(1) !XTBN'D the North Burton' th-—wolfcmp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Hexzco, to include
therein: ;

TOWNSHIP 20 soum RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM .
- Section 29: s/2. . ¥ e

Sect:.on 30: 2/2

’ (-) EXTEND the Ealc Carl-bad-Strawn Gn Pool in Eddy COun:y, New Hex:.co, to mclude therun.

TOUNSHIP. 21 SOUTH, n.wcr 28 EAST, NWPM
Section 31: All

TOWNSHEP 22 SOUTII, RANCY 28 tAsr i
Section 6: N/ ‘

“(a) E)CI'END the Chaveroo-San Andtes Pool u'l Chavel Coun:v. N'v H¢xxco, to fnclude therein:

TDWVSHIP 8 SOUTI!, RANGE 32 Et\ﬁ. NMPY !
Secuon 10: NW/4

’ (o) EXTEND the “o-ter-San Andtu Pool in Lea County. New Hexxco. tc include thcnm'

TOMNSHIP .19 SOUTH, RANGE 39 EAST, NPM
_ ‘Section 6: NE/4 .
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(p) EXTEND tlié Jenkins=San Andres Pool in Les County, New Mexico, to include therein: \

TOMNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANCE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: S/2 SE/4
{q) EXTEND the Kemmitz-Morrow Cas Pool in Lea County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM i
Section 9: S8/2 : ) . 2

{r) EXTEND the East LaRica-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH. RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: /2 .

(s) - EXTEND the Los Medanos-Atoka Cas Pool ‘in Eddy County, New Hexxco. to includc tbcrem

TOUNSIIP 22 SOUTH, RANCE ‘30 EAST, NHPH
Sectwn 360 N/2vand S3/a N

(t) EXTEND the North Lusk-ﬂolfcamp Pool in Lea County. New Mexico, to ‘include therem

TOUNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM S ' , T
Section 32: SE/4 ; }
Section 33:  SW/4 i

(u) EXTEND the West O-udo-uorrow Gas Pool in Lea COunty,‘ New Mexico, to include therein:

* TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: E/2

(v)  EXTEND’the ! North Petérson-Pei ylvanian Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include

therein:

WSKIP 4 SOUTHt RANGE .33 EA\S'I'l N’MPK
Section 21‘ Wllo )

(w). EXTEND the Red I.ake Queen-Grayburg—San Andres Pool in dey County, New Hexu:o, to “include

therein:
A TP . ik

" "ZOMNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, MOPM
Section 18: w/2 w/a

‘ (x) “EXTEND the’ &Sd“l’éirit’-ﬁoirow Gu Pobl ia Eddy céﬁhty, New Mexic:o.‘ to include therein:

" TOWNSHIP - 21 SOUTH, RANCE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: N/2

(y) EXTEND the Savyer-s.m Andrea Auocuted Pool in Lea County, New Hexxco, ‘to’ 1nc2ude thetexn' ¢

U AL MR, B T g M 0

‘ msaxr 9 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: SE/4 : : N .

s _ | TOWNSHIP ‘9 SOUTH, FANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
‘ Sectxon 3!- le

(z) EXTBND the Shugatt-!btrw Gu Pool m Eddy County. Neu Hexzco, to include thcruu-

TW!ISHIP 18 SOUTH " RANGE 31 EASLWH ]
"Section 36: 3/2 7o

T (aa) zx'mm ‘the' Sprmger Basin-Morrow Gas Pool in Chaves County, Nev Hexico. to includc therein:

MNSHIP 14 SOU'I'H RANGE 27 EAST NHP‘H
Secticn 23: W/2 .
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CASE 7304:

Docket No. 25-81

(bb)- - EXTEMD the North 'l‘urhy Track-Morrow Cn Pool in Bady COunty. New anico. to includc

therein:

TOUNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NPM

Section &: All.
(ce) mm the Twin Lake-San Andres Associated Pool in Chaves Couuty. New Mexico, to include
tharein:

3

MSIRPQS(XTHI, RADGEZSFAST NMPM

I 2 ss/l. 3

Section 18:
Sectioan 19: 4
Section 30: E/2 .-

Section 32' le w4

'MSIIIP9$WTH RANGEZ?EAST _ NMPM

Section 5:  W/2 w2
Section 6:  $/2 N/2 and S/2
Section 7:  WW/4 !

(4d) EXTEND the Vaca Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Hexico, to include therein:

TOMNSEIF 25 SOUTH, RANCE 33-EAST, NMPM
Section 2: E/2

..

(ee) EXTEND the Hmcheater-ﬁor:ov Gas’ Pool in E‘.ddy County, New Mexico, to include therein. .

Section 36-, : EIZ

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM -
Section 31: N/2 ,

(££) EXTEND ‘the North ‘loung-none Sprmg Pool in Lea County, ‘New Hexico, to include therem'

msuzp S0 soum RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM_
Section 3: 872, , i

(Readvertised) e : -

: Applic:non of :

loc‘tton, Lel < thg above-stjpled cause;

Lt ; : i _which is* léiO‘fee: Eron ‘the
lorth line and 2164 eel: Ercn th— West 1ir e’ of Sectmn 6 Tawnshxp'ZS Sou:h, Rnnge 37 Eut,
Outer hgld. in such a unner as'‘to t

: - in: the Ellenbutger_,fbmtwn
; : from’ the North line and 760 feet from .
the West lme of said Section: 6, but in' no event closer than 660 feet to said line. The N/2'
of said Section 6 would be dedxcn.ed to each of lud formations, : o

W
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO

2 July 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE:MATTER"OF:

prpllcatlon of Energy Reserves
Group, Inc., for ‘an unorthodox gas
well locatlon, Rooseve1t County,

" New Mexico.

CA

For the 0il Conservation

Division:

‘For the Applicant:

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

¥

”,Pff.’

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

0

B

w Perry Pearce, Esg.

Ernest ‘L.-Padilla, .Esqg.

Legal Counsel to the Division
State: Land Office Bldg.,
 Santa ‘Fe, New Mexico 87501
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call first Case
7284, : |

MR. PEARCE: Avplication of Energy
‘Regerves Gfoup, Ihi:., for an uno'rthodox gas well location,
Rbogevelt County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: At fhe requesf.of thz
applicant this case will be continued to the August 12¢h

Examiner Hearing.

sv‘i,“' NN R AW N -

S
juy

{(Hearing concluded.)

v

5 3 s v

L i St SRS




CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conserva-
y ¢ | tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
is a full,’ true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.

10

1"

12

‘Ri. |- Box 193-B

Hanta Fe, New Mexico 87501

SR B
Phone_ (505) 455-7409

13

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
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.. STATE 'OF NEW MEXICO :
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION ‘DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO

2 July 1981

' EXAMINER HEARING

IN TﬁE'MATTER OF:

"Application of Energy Reserves ‘ ) céﬁz
Group, Inc.. for an unorthodox gas e
well " 1ooation. Roosevelt County, ‘ 7284
New Mexico. ‘ :
BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

hES
"
.
ta

W. Perry Pearce Esq.
For the 0il Conservatlon ‘Ernest .L. Padilla, B8g. ,
‘Division: Legal Counsel to the D1v1szon

State Land Offlce Bldg.
“Santa Fe, New Mexlco 87501

For the Applicant:
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call first Case

7284,

MR. PEARCE: Application of Energy
Reserves Group, Inc., for an unorthodox gas well location,

'Roosevelt County, New Mexico,
MR. STAMETS - At the request of the

et 12¢h

| applicanti this cass will b

o~ .~
AR e

4$Examiner Hearing.

(Hearing concluded.)




SALLY W. BOYD, C.SR.

‘Rt 1 Box 193-B

Santa Fe. New Mexico 87501
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CERTIFICATE

1, SALLY W. BoYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that
‘the foregoing Transéript of Hearing before the Oil Conserva ra-

‘tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

“U's a full, true, and correct record ‘of the¢ hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.

5(\5&&\ \sb%oué (s

LI ing is
- inat the foregoing iﬁ
VLo, : - enadings
ldoh ‘\3 {; vorard of thepro"e?;h g
compic® T | qse (N0 e
" :\e praisine’ nearing of Cas “

eard by me of_ Rt
.Ex‘o‘,minﬂ,

7ation Divislon

*

‘ il COnsef

g

rom

st ot

A SRR TGP aL s S 4

¥y
&
¥
-
o
e




st B A R 852 (S

; o

Santa Fe, New Mexico

{
H
H
H
1
i
3
i
{
i

i %}cﬁ%‘. - _i.:xxxigszi%eiiz

i

e et anm e S B it

A




Dockets Noa. 22-81 and 23- 81 ‘are tentatively set for July 15 and 29, 1981.
be filed at least 22 days in advance of loaring date.

bocket No, 20-81

Apﬁlidﬁ{ionb qu heating must

DOCKET: ~EXAMINER HEARING - THURSDAY -.JUvazL 1981

9 AM., - OIL COVSERVATION DIV!SION "CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BULLDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Danicl S, Nutter, Alternite Examiner:

CASE 7283:

Appllcation of Harvey E. Yates Company for amendmsnt of Division o:der No. R-638? Lea County, New
Mexico. -Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sccks the amendment of Division Order No, R-6382 to
provide that said order authorizing the McDonald Unit Agreement shall Have an éffeéctive date of

June 1, 1981.

,,,,,.pf-”'—f Application of Energy Reservea Group, Inc. for an unorthodow gas wcll locatlon, Roosevelt Cuounty,

<::;__‘ffff 7284:

" CASE 7286:

CASE 7287:

‘CASE 7288: -

CASE 7251:

| GASE 7289:

'CASE 7290:

CASE 7285:

New Mexico. Appllcént, in the above-scyled cause, ‘secks approval for the unorthodox Cisce location
““‘-qf its HMiller Well No, 1 located 660 feet from the South dnd West lxncs of Section 12, Tbunshxp 6
South Range 33 East, the $/2 of said’ Qectxon 12 to be dedxcated to’ the well.

App‘ cacxon of J. €y Williamson for two non~standard gas proratlon unxts and tvo unorthodox loca-
’; Lca County, . New Mexice, - Appllcant’ inthe’ above-st)led cause, secks approval for. two non=
acandard 320—acrc WOlfcamp gas proration units in Section:10, Townshxp 23 . Range 34 ‘Tast; the
firet comprising the NW/4, W/2 NE/4, and N/2 SW/4; 4nd the sccond conprising the E/2:HE/L. S/2 SW/a,
and SB/&. Applxcant Eurther ‘seeks approval for twe unorthddox locations, the first for a well .
drtllcd 1560 féet’ from the North l1ne ‘and 1830 feet from the West line of said Section 10, and “the
second for a well t6 be drilled 1980 feet ‘from'the South’and East’ lines of 'the section.

Appltcatton of" Su . Energy Corpotat on’ for ‘downhéle commlngllng, Rio Arrxba Céunty5 Neu Mcxnco.
. Appllca Wxn the ‘abova- styled cause,- seeks. approval ‘For “the downhole commxngkxng of Ba<1n—Dakota
and B!nnco“ﬂesaverde ‘production” in the 'wellbore of its char:lla F Well 'No. 6 located in'tHe SW/4'

of Section 34, Township 26 North, Range 4 Hest.

cant as oparifor of the well and a charge

TR A e k]

¥ 1g
costs and charges for supervxsxon, ‘designuciSi of applic
for rlsk xnvolved xn d?zllxng said well. :

;ﬁhy of Texas for contraction of the West Puerto
; Applxcant, i the above-styled cause,
C hxduxto-%ancos 011 Pool by “the deletxon of Section 36,

Tounshtp 24 North, Range 1 West, thernf'om.

qu ]
west, to be: dedxcated to'its’ Mobxl Federal Well No. l:drilied a

to be consxdered w111 be" the cost of dr1111ng and’ completingF iid well and" ‘the allocation of the
a| upervxsion, desxgnatzon of applxcanc

APplxcant. ia“the above-sty ed-cause; secks utharzt" to d1¢p~ss of produce
Quee5 formation at & depth of 2633 feet to 2774 ‘feet in"its Strange Federal ‘Well No.:
of Section 25, Township 7 South Range 31 East, Tomahawk-San’ Andres Pool.

3'in Unit 3

'ty, New_Hexxco.

P
to be drxllcd ‘at a’ s:andard location thereon., Also to be coni
and complctxng saxd well “and ‘the allocation of the’ cost ‘thereof as well as actual operatxng costs
and chargea for superv;sion, ‘designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a chnrge for risk

involved in drilling sauid well,

i}
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CASE 7291

CASE 7292:

" CASE 7293

6,

oy

Examinar Honring - Thursday - July 2, 1981 ‘ : Pocket  No. 20-81

Application of ARCO 0§17 and Cas ‘Company for cnmpulbnry pooling, Lea Lounty, Now Wowncn.

Appllunnr, in the above-styled ¢adse, secks an order pooling all mineral intercsts in'the Siluciin
and Fueselm1n forisations underlyiong the N/2 8f Section 6, Township 25 South, Range . 37 Fast; Custer
‘Field, to: be dedicated to a well to be drilled at'a stundard focation theérvon. - Alsa' to be von-|
sidered wtll be the cost of drilling and conplct)nh said woll and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and charpos for” supervision, desipnation of applicant as operator
of ‘the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Applxcatton .of ARCO 0il and Gas Company for compulsory paoling, Lea County, New Muxico.

“Applicant; in the abovc-stylod causa, secks an order pooixn5 all mincral interests in the Devenian
‘thru Elleaburger formations underlyiny the $/2 of Section 6, Tounship 25 South, Ranpe 37 East,
“Custer Field; to be dedicated to a well to be d¢illed at a standard location theréon. “Aldn to be
considered 'will be the cost of drxllxnh and complcting said weli and thc allocation of the ‘cost
therco[ as wcll as: actual opcratln" costs and charges for supcrvxclon designation of applicant

as operator of the well, and a ch1xhc for risk involved in drxlllnp said well,

Applxcatlon of ARCO 0il ‘and Gas Conpany for an amendmont to Order No. R—6649 Lea County, New Mexico,
Applxennt,ynn the gbuvc-stylcd cause, seeks an amendeent  to Division Order No. R-6649 which
authorized compulsory pooling in Section 33, Tovnaplp 22 South, Rnngo 36 East, Langlie Ficld,"to
extend to, Fcbru1ry 1, 1982, thc conmencomcnt of dlllllng rcqulrod xn said ordcr,

CASE~7294: Appllcatxon of ARCO 011 and Cas Company . for salt water: ‘disg posal ‘Leéa’County, New Wexlco.

* CASE 72%8:

" CASE 7280:

'CASE 7295:

CASE 72961

CASE 7297:

Appl;cant, in the abovo=styled causc, sécks authorxty to dispose -of . plOdUCed salt water into the
Seven Rlvers—Qucen formation at a depth of 2996 feet to 3186 fect in its R. S. Crosby Well No. A-2
locatcd in‘Unit L of Scction 28 “Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Langlieé’ Mattxx Pool.

(Contlnued from June 3, 1981 Examiner Hear;ng)
ApplxcatLOn of Inexco Oil Company for pool” c eatlon,, pecxal pool rules, and an’ 011 xsco:ery allow-
adle, Fddy ‘County, New Mexico. prplxcant, in the above~styled cause,’seeks thé creation of a now
Wolfeamp oil pool for its Federal 10 ‘State Com, Well No. 1 lotated in Unit L of Section 10, Town-
Bhlp 21 South, Range 26 East, and ‘the promilgation of special ‘rules therefor, xncludlng provisivns
‘for 160-acre s'Acxng. Applxcant further seeks the assignment. o[ approxxmatelv '42,290° barrels of ’
dlscovery allowable to the ‘aforesaid well.

(Contxnued from June 17, 1981 Exaniner Hearing) o . .

t of N rthupst Pxoelxne Corporatxon for a duA ?comnletlon and’e :
Arriba’ County) New Mexico. Applxcant, in the abovc—styled causo, sceks authornty to dually compiete
its Rosa Unit Well Wo. 77 located in Unit L of Section 33, Townehxp 31 North; Range 5 Wast, t6 pro-
“duce gas L[rom the Mesaverde formacion and commxng];d Gallup and’ Dakota product1on through separate
strings of tubxng.

Applxcatton of Gulf 0il Corporatlon for rescission of Dx"=10n Order No.. R-24 C Fddy COunty,
New Mexico... Applxcant, xn the above- etylcd cnuse, seeks” tha rescission of” vxslon Order ‘No. °
R-2429-C which author:zcd 320-acre spacing units in the White’ C1ty—Pennsy1van1an ‘Gas Pool.  Appii-
cant sooks ‘the ‘réinstatedent of 640-ncre spacing units in said ‘pool’ thh prov1q1on For 320-acre
infill dr;llxng and approprxate fxnd1ngs relatlve thereto,

Applxcatton of J. Gregory Merrzon and Robert L, Baylcss for: amendment of - poo rules, contractxon

. of the Otero=Gallup Pool;y ‘and extensxon ‘of the Livils! rk-Callup Associated Pool;, Rio Arrlba

" Count y-New Mexico. Appl[cant, in the above-styled €a e, -seeks the amendmcnt of the Devx;s Fork~
callupfAssocxated Poolbkulestto provide spacxng rathnr chan 80 acres., i

- E/Z'and NE/é SN/A”ofﬁSe
shxp 25 North, Range &

: in| crque.'
d 3;5/2 and NB/4 of Qectxon 4; §/2 of Section S,
In Township:25 North, Range 6 West. | SE/4 of Section' 33 812 of Scctxon 34; and all of Sectlon 35.

e

(This case will be dxsmxssed )

Appwtc tlon of Amoco Productxon 'ompany for an‘NGPA determxnatlon,‘ﬁddy ¢ un;y, New. Mex1co.
- Applidant, -in ‘the abovc—ltyl ! \use, seeks’ w onshore reservoxr deterﬁxnatxon ‘in“‘the Morrow
formation for its Alley Un1t w211 No. } in URiE E of Sectlon 1, Townshlp 19 South, Range 25 East.

b e




8
P!ze30f6 ; ) ; S
Examiner Heari.ng - Thuudny - July 2,/1981 o C } .. bocket Na,' 20-81 2
CASE 7298: (This case will be dismissed.) ] ;
Application of Amoco Production Company for an NCPA dctemm‘a:hbn,‘ Eddy 'C'éunt.'y,"N'ew Mexico. .
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks 3 new onshoré reservoir determination in the Morrow :
formation for its Lancaster Springs Com Wetl No, 1 in Unit I of Section 1, Toimship 22 South,
Range 26 East. : :
CASE 7299:. (This case will be dismissed.) :
Application of Amoco Productxon Compauy for an’ NCPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexlco. -
Applicant, in the above-styled caiuse, seeks’ a new ‘onshdre reservoir determination in the Morcow
formation For its State IL Com Well No. L in Unit G of Section 3, Township 19 South, Range 24
: East. . :
CASE' 730’(1 Applxcnnon of Dome Petroleum Corporanon for: dengnauon ‘of a tight formatmn, Sandoval COun:v
New Mexico. ”ant. in ‘the above~styled cause, seeks the designation of the Chacra” fomtmn :
\mdcrlymg portions ‘of ‘!’o‘msths 21 ‘ond 22 North, R.mges 5, 6, and 7 West, contdining 73, 018
Jacres, more or-less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Matural Gas Polxcy Act
‘and 18 CFR Sect:.on 271 701-705. .
CASE 7301: ' the heas 0il Conse : on its ‘owm motion for an order
¢reating, redengnatz g, and extendmg ver:xcal and horizontal limits’ of certain pools m Chaves,
i Eddy, Lea aud Roosevelt ‘Counties, New Mexico:
’ . o (a) C” ATS,\: new pool in !.ea County, New Meauco. clau:.f' d ag avgas pool for Morrow productxon
and. deugnated as ‘the East’ Lusk-Morrow Gau ‘Pool, - 'Ifhe dx.scovexy well i Grace ‘Pétroleum Corporation s
WesL Tonto Federal Com Well No. 1-located in Unit L of Sectxon 26 Township 19 South, Range 32 East,
i NHPH. Said pool would compnse' - .
H
: TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, \PM . L C
‘..ectmn 26 W/2 ] :
) CREATE a new pool in Roosevelt Count ‘ex:.co, clasufxed as an'c .i"poélﬂ"rfbi' i -'a‘;z’s;ipﬁihh
prcc‘t. t164 2Rd deuxg’mced as the Peterson=Mjsaiscippian Pool. The d:.sco vy well is' Enseich
p.c"at..o-‘.,‘ln-. ‘Finley Weli No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 6, ‘l‘ownshp 5 ‘iouth Range 33 East,
NMPM, * Said pool ‘would compnse' .
" ‘wwssnzp & SoUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM :
Section 28: swﬁ
Saction 29t "S/2
Section 32: W/2
_ TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, WfPM
‘ : Section'S: NW/4
RE - - Section 6: NE'IQ N )
()" CREATE a new: pool in Lea Cmmty. New Mexzco, claanued as -agas: pool for 'Holfcamp productzon
. ‘and dengnated as tche Salado Drw-wolfcanp Gas Pool. 'rhe discovery well. is; Amoca Production
' Company State CR Well No, 1 located in Unit G of Section 17, Township‘ 26 South, Range’ 33 East, MMPM. S
‘8¢id poo) would comprise: ) i
e 'TOMNSHIP 26 _SOUTH, RANGE 33 rAsr, L
i , 'S&c"n'an 17: E/Z - i
o : ; S g b i
' (d) CREATE & new pool in Lea’ County. New honco, clnnfied as''a gasipoolitey S;féiéﬁ;'biodﬁé{ioﬁ} : % .
; th@ 'ulco-s:rm ‘Cas Pool. :-The ducovery well is American Tra : oducmg CEel
Cérpe“uon ‘falco Unit Well No. 1 located "in Udit H of Section 11, Townsth ?6 South Range 35 i
Eut. NMPM.  Said pool would comprisae:
TOWNSHTP 26_SOUTH, RANGE 35 mﬁ-,m : A "
lecuon 11' E72 N . T
[ (e) REDESIGNATE the Lusk-Seven’ Rﬂvert Pool in Lea Couuty, Haw Mexico. e th- Noth Luck-Saven
B ‘ ch s Pool described as: ‘
L © S TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 ztsr_m

: :  Section 3: ALl

£
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(£) EXTEND the vertxcal limits of the Lulk-Yacu Pool in Eddy and Lal Countiel, ‘New Hexico, ‘
to include the ‘Seven Rivers formation and redesignate pool as the Lusk Yates~Seven Rivers Pool

described ‘as:

TOWNSHIP 19 .SOUTH, RANCE 3! EAST, NMPY

Section 24:

All

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM .
Section 19: W/2 and W/2 NEJG

(g) EXTEND the

TOWNSHIP 19

Mgell Ranch Atoka-Motrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to inc¢lude therein:

SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM

Section 11:
Sectiba 14:

TWNSHIP 19

s/2
All

SOUTH i, RANGE 28 EAST 5 NMPM

Section 32:

(h) EXTEND the

s/2

Ancelope Rxdge-At:oka Cas Pool in Lea County, New Mexxco, to mclude therexn'

SOUTH RANGEMBAST N’MPH

3 " TOWNSHIP 23
“- Section 2:
Section 11:

“ EXTEND ‘the

TOWNSHIP 13

W/2 and NE/4
W/2

Atoka-\'uo Pool in" F.ddy CQunty. Reu chxco, to: tuclude ‘therein:

SOUT!'KgRANGB 26 EAST, NP

Sect:.on 26;
Section 33:

TOWNSHIP 19

Wi/4 SWih
'$/2 SEf4

SOUTH RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM

} Section &:
() EXTEND the

' MNSHIP 18

NHM sta

Boyd-ﬂorrow Gn Pool in Eddy Ccmn:y, New Hex:.co, to mlude therem'

SOU'I'H RANGE 24 EASTLNMPH

Section ‘34:

- TOWNSHIP 18

5/2

SOUTHL_RANGE 25 BAST, N'HPH

Section 34: E/2

TOWNSHLP 1§ SOUTH, RANGE 24 &r;‘m
Section 3: ~All: -

Section 10: ‘i/2

Section 11: W/2

: (k) zxmm ‘the "

(1) EXTEND ‘the
therein:

" (m). EXTEND the

&

Bull‘l Eyo-San Audtu Pool in Chavea County. New Hexico, to- znclude therein:

msuxp 8 soum, mcz 28 EAST,; NMPM-
Section 12: NJ2 SE/4 N “

wggxr 8 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EASTI !‘HPH
Soctwn 7: N 2 SW 4

South Culebn Bluff-lone Springs Pool in Eddy County, New Hextco, to xnclude

‘!WNSHIP 23 SOUT!{ RANGE 28 EAST m
Section 27: N/2 NE?&

Dublin hnch-Atolu Gu Pool ‘in Eddy Cm.mty, Nev Ha:n.co, :o mclude therein:

TOVNSHIF 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM : « ‘
hctx'on 33 7 Ry .

(n) EXTEND the East Eagie Creck Atoka-Morrow cn Pool in Zddy County, New Mexico, to include

therein:

msﬂté 17" sormg m 26 m'r ms

. Section 30%

o

iy

SRRy e sy
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(o) EXTEND éhé Southwest Eunice-San Andres Pool {n Lea County, Hew Hexiéo, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGCE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section l7: NE/4

(p) EXTEND the Cem-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include thercin:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, ‘NMPM
Section 31: E/2

(q) EXTEND the Gladioln-ﬂolfcanp Pool in 'Lea County, New Mexico, to 1nclude therein:

mwusurp 12 SOUTH RANGE 38 EAST‘ NPM
Section 20: - NE/4
Section 21:  N/2

(r) EXTEND the Crayburs Jackson Seven, Rtvers-Queen-Grayburg-San Andres Popl "in Eddy Lounty.
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 31 s.xsrLimm
Sec:ion 1:; H/2 sw/a

(s) EXTBND the Norch Illinoxa vamp-Horrow Ges Pool ‘in Eddy County, New Hexxco, co xnélude
therexn. ) . ‘

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH RANGE 28 EAST, Ll
Section 16: E/2

) EXTENfohe(LahgiieVMattix Seven Rivers-QueehQCraybﬁtg Pool in Lea County, Hew Mexico,
to include therein: ) . . .
TOWNSHIP 22 SQUTH, RANCE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: SW/4

(u) EXTEND the Nd;th gp&iﬁg—ﬁo:row Gas Poél‘inVEEdy Céﬁﬁ}&, New'ngico,?fo inélude’ thervein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH; RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Sectxon 7- S/2 ‘ 5

(5) EXTEND‘Ehe West Nadxne-lenebry Pool io Lea County, New Mex1co, to 1nc1ude therexn

. TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 5t E/2
Section'8: ' NE/4

A(ﬁ)' BXTﬁNP‘the East Red Lake Queen-crevburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to 1nr1ude therein:

MSHXP 16 SO RANGE 28 EAST. NMPM

Section 25 W/2 NE/&4 and NW/4 SE/4
(i) EXTBND che xiéhaéd‘ﬁﬂég‘Aéoﬁa;ﬂartév Césk?aci‘ih't&d§'bounfy,:dcv:ﬂ§iicbi to include
theréin:’ Y C L ‘ G .

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: /2

(y) “EXTEND éﬁé;ﬁédi’$i§y£EJSéi Andres Pool in Lea COunty, New Hexxco, to xnclude therein:

P

 TOWNSHEP.9 SOUTIl. RANGE 37 SAST, IMEM
Section16: 'S/2

(2) EXTEND the Scharb=Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 soum _ RANCE 35 EAST. NMPM
SQc:ion H 2/2

R e i e R e e S ES
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(aa) EXTEND the Tomahauk-San An&réi:Pool in Roonev$1E1Coﬁﬁty, New Méxléd;‘tbiihéiﬁde:thorein:

TOUNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANCE 32 EAST, NHPM
Saction 15: NW/4

(bb) EXTEND the Wantz-abo Pool in Led County, New Mexico; to include therein:

. o TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGCE ‘37 EAST, NMPM o ;
; ' Section 11: SW/4 . ) ?
S Section ‘14:  NW/4 '

bt b Bl St e BBl B Dot B VB Pt e A SV BBt e ety A ST R A BB et Bt S dedede edede Ao Ao e S e e e e e deSede S et ey R be et e e R ivie
Docket No. 21-81

B DOCKET: COMM[bSION HEARING - HBDNESDAY = JULY 8 1981

ISSION ~ 9 A.M. = ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA ‘FE, NEN MEXICO

CASE 7226: - (DE Novq)

. txon'of Enserch Exploritxon, ‘Tnc. ‘for salt waker dxsposal Roo velt Countv, Neir Mexico.
: = App11cant, in ‘the above-scyled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water xnto

i : i ) the Montoya formation in the interval from 7902 feet to 7930 feet in-its Rader Well No. 2 in

: Unit E of Section ‘32, Township 5 South, Range 33 Eakt.

‘Upcn srp

catxcn of Enserch E\plo*atxcn, Inc. thxs cage wxll be hea‘d De Novo pursuant to the-

p.ovicicis of Rule 1220,

<

E§§E 7275: (Contxnued from June 17,

1981 Examtnet Hear1ng)

S S

'WOlfcanp-Penn fl'anxan formations’ underlyxng the N/Z of Séctxon 21, Towmship 19 South Range
27 East, Lo be“dedzcated to.a well to be drxl Vd at ‘a’ ‘standard locatton ‘therebn, Also to be
congidired wxll be the'cost of dr;llxng and’ complet)ng gaid well and ‘the ‘allocation of theé cost
thereof as well as actual® opérating costs and ‘charges: for supetv1sxon, designation of appllcant
a3 operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE._7270: (Contxnued from June; 17

‘1981. Exam1ner Bearxng)

VOLvﬂd in erllxng said’ well.
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Inc olL COrse \w\nu iU v s

Enorvy
- PO Dvawer2437 Zb79702 SANTA FE
1509W081Wd3&'881

Phons 515 605 2561 A ¢ Energy Reserves Group

£ s 7281

May 14, 1981

: New Hexlco 011 Conservatlon Div1'81on
P. O. Box 2088 ,
“Santa Fe, New Hex1co 87501

: 'At tentlon s 1 Mr D'an’ Nutt'e'r

Re: Unorthodox Location
Miller No. ‘1 Well : T V :
- 660" FS&WL Section' 12 Lo : R s
.T6S, ‘R33E ST I H
Roosevelt County, New Mex1co ‘

‘Incf dr:.lled its Mlller No 1 well at the capt:.oned
, c1pat1o’ oﬁ:.makmg an,"o:tl well The well was completed
as'a’ .gas. well and, therefere ERG reqhe "t‘s a hearmg in order ‘to set

-an allowable for its gas well ‘at”’ ‘this’ locatlon A

M’Very truly yours s

West Texas D1v1sl.on

e 'I;GE/ ja
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STATE OF NEW uzxzc“ ,
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7284

ommnuo;k-g759

APPLICATION OF ENERGY RESERVES GROUP INC.

“ FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
ROOSEVELT

couuwx, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on fbr'hearing at 9 a.m. on  Auqust .12 v

19 81, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Dan1e1 S, Nuttep

VDJ.rector, having considered the test:unony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

 Pmws:

- f(.nf That due publj_c notice hav:.ng ‘been given as required by

‘law, the D1v1s10n has: jurisdiction of this cause and ‘the subJect

| matter thereof .

(2)  That the appl1cant, Energy Reserves Group, Inc. ,'
“for its Miller Well No. 1 located" :

seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location/ V'6“60

feet from the South line and 660 feet from the
jwest line of Section 12 , Township 6 South

Range 33 Eagt

,,NMPM,*to‘teet theCisco

& sad maldl on. . ’ "
» That no offset operator objected to the proposed unorthod

1ocation.

NON, on this day of August ’ 1981 ’ the Divz.sion

'foﬁiiit’ibrx, | = Pool, _ Bonzeveltb
County, ‘New Mexico. . | Ea |
N (3) 'I‘hat the 5/2 of sa:.d Sectionl 12 is to be ]
; UG «-c—u S : ﬁrg
dedicated to t.he well J -
s d A&J¢;s a,/&a‘ﬁf‘hndldbvlzflllJL t’i
(4) That,,a welxl,. orthodoxlocation wisi=ibebber ’
4’¢uc.uuan¢rh4 sco Ponmradialn aund Wes 7&d»$¢¢J(

&
®

AR ARG S b




Case o.
Order No. R-

(6) That approval of the subject applieation will afford the applicant
the opportunity to ~ps¢oauce its just and et:ﬁitiET:e‘ share of the gas in the
.subJect poo'l will prevent the econamc loss caused by the dri Hiing of
unnecessary wells; avoid the augmentatwn of risk artsing from ‘the driﬂing

of an excessive number of wells, ‘and will othermse prevent waste and protect

correlative nghts \
IT IS mEREFoasfoméﬁzn:
(1) _That an unorthodox *gas well location for the _ Cisco

; Energy Reserves Group, Miller Well No. 1 Tocated ;
“formation is’ hereby approved for/mmikxboxng}o,ciied at a point 660

feet from the _South _ line and __ 660 _ feet from the __ West

Tine of Saction 12, Tomship __ 6 South ., Range 33 East

~(2) That the 5/ of said Section __12 _ shall be dedicated to
the above-descnbed weH ‘

(3) That Junsdictmn ‘of th1s cause 1s retamed for the entr_y of such

further ‘orders as the D:.vision may deem necessary

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexu:o, on the day and year heremabove des1gnated




SUMEEOFBENVIWEXE!)

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OiL CONSERVATION OIVISION

July 29, 1981

Mr. Rabert H. Strand, Attorney
Hatvay E. Yates Company

0. Box 1933 ;

-Rosﬁall, New Mexico 88201

Dear Sir:’

- POBT OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BULDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD B7501

(B0S) 8272434

CASE NO. 7283
ORDER NO.__ R-6382-A

Applicant: -

Harvey E. Yates Company |

‘Eficlosed herewith are tﬁo copies of the above-referenced

‘Division order recently entered in the subject case.

'; D-'Ll’.' ectcr

COpy of order also sent to:

Hobbs -OCD
\vArtes1a OCD
Aztec OCD-

R R e

o




{CONSIDERING:

|BROER NO. R-6382, LEA COUN ™, | | :

N ‘v o
~,beconuondatlona of the Examiner, and boing fully advised in

‘ t:.ndnont of Division Order No. R-6382 to provide that said order
: thorizing the HeDontld Unit Agreement .hall have an offectiv. . =
date of June 1, 1981. |

i

(3) That Order (5) of said Order No, R-638% provided that |
" |the FeDonald Unit Agreement should became effective upon the.
= %ﬂtifieation of said unit agreement by 75 percent of the. uorking

_uotklng intoroct and’ royalty ownetehip had bsen made.,

‘ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
! ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTHEMY
; OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

'IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
ALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

IVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
! CASE NO. 7283
! Orde> No. R-6382-A

»PPLICAYIOH OF HARVEY E.. YAaES : : !
OMPANY FOR AMENDMENT OF DIVISION i

EW MEXICO. :
ORDER 2F_THE DIVISION

BY THE szxﬁde.

This ecuto came on for hesring at 9 a.m. on July 2. 1981.
t Santa Fo, New Haxico, bofor. Exaninor Richard L. Stamsts.

NOW, on this zg;h day of July. 1981, thé Diviaion

DI!’OGCQ!‘, ‘having consiaersd the tt':any. ‘the Tecezra, an ﬁf‘

the
remises,

FI“DSI
(1) ‘That due public notice having bsen’ givan as required

by ‘1aw, the Division has jurisdietion of this causo and tho
ubjoet mattor thertaf.

”"“""","’“'“U”

(2) That the appliednt. Harvey E. Yates Coupany, ccoks thp

intarest ownership and 75 percent of the royal&y ownership 1n
ho uﬂitized lands. , , ‘

(4) That on or hofora June 1, 1981. tho tntificatinns by
interested parties representing at least. 75 percent of the :

PR AT TR S U N
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2o
kago No. 7283 ,
?rdar No. R-6382-A

i3
I

! (5) That for administrative purpoaca the sffective data of
ithe HcDonold Unit Agreement should be nado Juns 1, 1981.

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDEREDt

(1) That Order (5) of D ivieien Order No. R-6382 ie hagahy
smended to read in 1te entirety as followss _

. w(s) Théﬁ the HqDoncld Unit Agtceuant ahnll be IR
effective as of June 1, 1981; thet this order shall S
terminate ipso faeto upon the termination of naid unit !
agreesent) and that the last unit operator shall notify i
‘the Division luuadintely in writing of such termination.”

(2) That Jurisdietion of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

t

DGHE st Santa Fe, New Mexigo, on the day and yesr horoin~
', at‘do

STATE oF NE! MEXICO
X »IVISION

é)/bircctor ‘

s eAtL

lied/

~




